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Rivera, Maribel

From: Katherine Moseley [kmoseley9@grnail.com)

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 §:03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: FL Corporation Address Change - Spryco, Inc.

~ Dear Dept. of State, ‘
- 1 just checked to verify the update for the below address change for Spryco, Inc. The Principal Address and
- Mailing Address have been properly updated.

However, the Registered Agent Address and Officer/Director Detail Address also need to be updated to
- the new address. PLEASE see to the update of ALL addresses, or else let me know if there is a different
proceedure to update the Agent Address,

ALL 4 Address Listings should be the same:
- 15 East Ave.
- Boynton Beach, FL 33435
Thank you for your assistance.
. Please contact me with any questions or concerns.
" Regards,
. Katherine Moseley
: Spryco, Inc.

© On Wed, Apr 13, 2011 at 10:21 AM, Katherine Moseley <kmoseley9@gmail.com> wrote:
Attn: Dept. of State

 Re: Address Change for Spryco, Inc.

Doc#: P05000051327
FEI/EIN#: 202696072

| Dear Dept. of State,

| Please update the Principal, Mailing & Registered Agent Address for Spryco, Inc.
Old Address: 114 Cedar Street, San Mateo, FL 32187

New Address: 15 East Ave., Boynton Beach, FL 33435

_ All other information remains the same.

. Please confirm receipt of this email. Thank you for your assistance.
Regards,
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Katherine L. Moseley
" Registered Agent/President
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